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From: Heather Filemyr
To: Anthony Bell
Cc: Esther Gyory; Neven Stipanovic
Subject: FW: Advisory Opinion Request
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 3:24:33 PM

 
 
From: Jonathan Zucker [mailto:jonathan@itstarts.today] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 2:57 PM
To: Heather Filemyr <HFilemyr@fec.gov>
Cc: Esther Gyory <EGyory@fec.gov>
Subject: Re: Advisory Opinion Request
 
Hi Heather...

All of those statements are accurate.

Thank you.

Jonathan
 
On Tue, Feb 5, 2019 at 12:56 PM Heather Filemyr <HFilemyr@fec.gov> wrote:

Mr. Zucker:
 
Thank you for speaking with me today about the advisory opinion request you submitted on
behalf of It Starts Today.  During today’s phone call, you clarified some factual information
included in your original request. Below is my understanding of your clarifications:
 
1. It Starts Today would select a single endorsing organization for each solicitation.  It
Starts Today would disclose the identity of that selected endorsing organization in the
solicitation. 
 
2. It Starts Today would track any public endorsements by the specified endorsing
organization. 
 
3. It Starts Today intends an “endorsement” to be a formal statement made on behalf of an
endorsing organization that encourages voters to support a single, specific candidate for a
specific office.  The endorsement must also be “public,” meaning that it must be
communicated in the manner outlined in your original request.
 
4.  It Starts Today would determine that a particular media outlet has a “history of electoral
endorsements” before selecting that media outlet as the endorsing organization for a
particular solicitation. 
 
5. For both nominee funds and presumptive nominee funds, It Starts Today would specify in
the solicitation a date certain by which all conditions of the nominee fund or presumptive
nominee fund must be met.  If all conditions are not met on that specified date, It Starts
Today would forward the contribution to a default recipient.
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6. It Starts Today would select the default recipient and disclose the identity of the default
recipient in the solicitation.
 
Please send me an email that either confirms the accuracy of these statements or corrects
them.
 
Your response may be considered to be part of the advisory opinion request; if so, it will be
posted as such on the Commission’s website.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Heather Filemyr
Office of the General Counsel, Policy Division
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC  20463
(202) 694-1543
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